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TO: Honorable Ryan Guillen, Chair, House Committee on Culture, Recreation & Tourism
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3390 by Larson (Relating to a written agreement concerning a projectile that travels
across a property line.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill amends portions of the Parks and Wildlife Code related to projectiles from firearms that
travel across a property line. The bill would require a written agreement with appropriate property
owners allowing the discharge of a firearm to include the telephone number and mailing address
of the person allowed to hunt or engage in recreational shooting on the property.

Based on information provided by the Parks and Wildlife department, this analysis assumes that
duties and responsibilities associated with implementing the provisions of the bill could be
accomplished by utilizing existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 802 Parks and Wildlife Department
LBB Staff: UP, Sz, MWI, SD

Page 1 of 1



